
Eve O'Suflivan 

Subject: FW: Mullagh Historical Landfill 

From: Brona Keating <bkeatin@cavancoco.ie> 
Sent: 22 October 2019 16:ll 
To: Ewa Ba bia rczyk <E. Ba bia rczv k @epa. ie> 
Subject: Mullagh Historical Landfill 

Hi Ewa, 

Subsequent to our telephone conversation I wish to clarify that the public water supply servicing the Mullagh area is 
the Bailieborough Regional Supply. The source of this water supply is Upper Skeagh lough Upper in Bailieborough 
Cavan. I have included a link to the location below. 

Should you have any additional information please don't hesitate to  contact me. 

Best Regards 

htt~s://www.~oo~le.com/maas/place/Skea~ h+Lou~h+Upper/@53.9575892,- 
7.0111286,16.75z/data=!4m5!3m4! ls0x485e01fldaa38365:0xd3e2ac4e2b4l28a7!8m2!3d53.9561535!4d- 
7.0094469 

Brona Keating 
Cavan County Council 

Waste Management Section, 
Farnham St, Cavan 

[XI: bkeatina@cavancoco.ie I 
Web: www.cavancoco.ie I 

3: 049 4327658 f 087-1 759687 

Cavan 

The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal 
privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for 
delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make 
any use of i ts contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or 
communication or other use of the contents of this e-rnail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may 
constitute a criminal offence. The General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) came into effect on 25th May 2018. 
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GDPR and the Data Protection Acts give you greater rights over your personal data and requires organisations to 
take additional steps to ensure that your personal data is  protected and processed fairly. Our Privacy Policy explains 
how Cavan County Council collects, shares, uses and protects your personal data. We respect your personal data 
and take great care to ensure security and confidentiality is maintained a t  all times. You may view our Privacy Policy 
a t  www.cavancoco.ie which also explains how you can exercise your rights under GDPR. 
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